
State of Florida -. 

CAPITAI. CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHI'MARD OAK BW~LEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: April 3,2008 

TO: 

FROM: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Kiwanis L. Curry, Regulatory Analyst 11, Division of Competitive Markets & 
Enforcement 

RE: Docket No. 0801 62-TI 

Please add the attached to the docket file. 
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5751 Miami Lakes Drive 
Miami Lakes, Florida 33014 

Tel 305-929-0250 

April 1, 2008 

State of Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

To Whom It May Concern: 

RE: Docket No. 070711-TI. 

It is our intention to comply with all requirements; to that end we have filed with the Secretary of 
State and is registered as a foreign limited liability company to transact business in Florida 
Document Number M08000001207, also we have filed with the Florida Public Service 
Commission as an IXC Carrier as per Rule 25-24.470, F.A.C. 

NCOM Networks has agreed to make a voluntary contribution of $7,500 to be made payable to 
the Florida Public Service Commission to resolve the Docket No. 07071 l -TI .  The $7500.00 will be 
divided into 4 monthly payments starting May 1, 2008 

Pursuant to Rule 25-24.043, F.A.C., Rcsponse to Commission Staff Inquiries. NCOM Networks 
agrees to timely respond to inquiries from FPSC staff. 

Should you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me  at: 770-71 5-1 126 

Sincerely, - 

kennet943cobi 
Managffg Member 
NCOM Networks, LLC 
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